

Elaine Litwicki

Director of Nursing

Joliet, IL 60433

elaineliaskos@yahoo.com

+1 815 216 1558

Highly motivated experienced R.N. seeking re-entry into field after medical leave of absence. Experience includes; ICU/CCU, Pre-op, PACU and managerial experience. Well spoken with polished communication and interpersonal skills. Enthusiastic, fast learner seeking opportunity to utilize many years of experience. Flexible. dependable professional whom thrives in an atmosphere demanding excellence, autonomy, and strong team building skills.

Work Experience

PAT/PACU nurse

Midwest Eye Center - Calumet City, IL

September 2021 to Present

Prep patients prior to surgery. Recover patients. Perform PAT calls and postop calls.

PATU/PACU RN

Tinley Woods Surgery - Tinley Park, IL

February 2022 to April 2022

Director of Nursing

Paradise Park Assisted Living - New Lenox, IL

December 2007 to December 2015

Agency nurse

Nurse finders - Chicago, IL

May 2005 to December 2007

Supplemental staffing for intensive care, coronary intensive care and emergency departments.

Office nurse

Heart Care Centers of IL - Blue Island, IL

August 2003 to August 2005

Patient teaching, assisting with stress tests, scheduling all invasive cardiac procedures with local hospitals. Reviewing lab results prior to any procedures. Triaging walkins. Communicating with physicians and patients.

ICU/CCU RN

St. James Hospital - Chicago, IL

August 2000 to August 2002

Critical care nurse.

Nursing supervisor

Rest Haven South - South Holland, IL
December 1998 to August 2001

II., Critical Care nurse

Critical Care
November 1993 to November 1997
Munster Community Hospital, Munster Ind.,

Licensed Practical Nurse

Rest Haven South - South Holland, IL
October 1985 to August 1990
C.N.A.

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing in Nursing

South Suburban College - South Holland, IL
May 1993

Diploma

Thornton Fractional North High School - Calumet City, IL
June 1985

Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Infection Control Training
- MDS
- Medication Administration
- Nurse Management
- Nursing
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Employee Orientation
- Documentation review
- EMR systems
- Cerner
- Medical Records
- Triage

- Leadership
- Mentoring
- Managed Care
- Venipuncture
- Experience Administering Injections
- Phlebotomy

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Proficient

June 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Medical terminology — Highly Proficient

January 2020

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.